CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Tuesday, June 8, 2021 6:00 P.M.

- Call to Order (Mayor Daniels) I.
- Roll Call (City Clerk) II.

C.

- III. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America (Mayor Daniels)
- Minutes of May 6, 2021 Special Meeting, Minutes of May 11, 2021 Regular Meeting, and A.
- Minutes of June 1, 2021 Special Meeting (Councilor Phanthay)

B.

Awa 1.	rds, Petitions ar (2021-B004)		Recognize David Utterback for receiving the 2021 NIAAA
			State Award of Merit. (Councilor Goss)
	sent Calendar		
1.	(2021-A050)	ORDER	Grant approval to Delano G. Merritt d/b/a Cap's Tavern to allow patrons to consume alcohol at a special outdoor event on the establishment's property. (Councilor Goss)
2.	(2021-A051)	ORDER	Declare city property surplus and authorize sale or disposal of surplus property. (Councilor Ferris)
3.	(2021-A052)	ORDER	Award Contract for the North Main Street Drainage Improvements project. (Councilor Morin)
4.	(2021-A053)	ORDER	Accept funds from MMA's Edward MacDonald Safety Enhancement Grant Program. (Councilor Phanthay)
5.	(2021-B005)	RESOLVE	Approve School Budget appropriation for Fiscal Year 2022. (Councilor Goss)
6.	(2021-B006)	RESOLVE	Approve School capital fund reserve account. (Councilor Ferris)
7.	(2021-B007)	RESOLVE	Approve School Regional Vocational High School operating budget. (Councilor Morin)
8.	(2021-B008)	RESOLVE	Approve Regional Vocational High School budget on adult education. (Councilor Phanthay)
9.	(2021-B009)	RESOLVE	Approve Regional Vocational High School capital fund reserve account. (Councilor Goss)
10.	(2021-A054)	ORDER	Authorize the Brewer School Department to expend such other funds that may be received from Federal or State grants or programs. (Councilor Ferris)
11.	(2021-B010)	RESOLVE	Approve City and School Budget appropriation for Fiscal Year 2022. (Councilor Morin)
12.	(2021-B011)	RESOLVE	Approve Water Pollution Control Facility Budget for Fiscal Year 2022. (Councilor Phanthay)
13.	(2021-B012)	RESOLVE	Approve Water Department Budget for Fiscal Year 2022. (Councilor Goss)
14.	(2021-A055)	ORDER	Set tax due date and interest rate. (Councilor Ferris)
15.	(2021-A056)	ORDER	Accept advance payments on Fiscal Year 2022 taxes. (Councilor Morin)
16.	(2021-A057)	ORDER	Set Fiscal Year 2022 interest rate for late payment of sewer bills. (Councilor Phanthay)
17.	(2021-A058)	ORDER	Set interest rate paid on abatements and overpayment of taxes. (Councilor Goss)
18.	(2021-A059)	ORDER	Authorize set-off against unpaid taxes. (Councilor Ferris)

19.	(2021-A060)	ORDER	Authorize application of interest earnings to reserve fund. (Councilor Morin)		
20.	(2021-A061)	ORDER	Authorize Tax Release Deed, Map 8 Lot 11B, 325 Eastern Avenue. (Councilor Phanthay and Councilor Goss)		
21.	(2021-A062)	ORDER	Authorize contract for cloud-hosting services with Tyler Technologies. (Councilor Goss and Councilor Ferris)		
22.	(2021-B013)	RESOLVE	Ratify the Brewer Police Department Command Officers Collective Bargaining Contract. (Councilor Ferris and		
			Councilor Morin)		
23.	(2021-B014)	RESOLVE	Ratify the Brewer Police Department Patrol Officers		
			Collective Bargaining Contract. (Councilor Morin and Councilor Phanthay)		
24.	(2021-B015)	RESOLVE	Ratify the Brewer Firefighters Collective Bargaining		
			Contract. (Councilor Phanthay and Councilor Goss)		
25.	(2021-B016)	RESOLVE	Ratify the Brewer Fire Department Command Officers		
			Collective Bargaining Contract. (Councilor Goss and		
			Councilor Ferris)		
$M_{a} = 4 l_{a} D_{a} = -4 \pi \left(C_{a} = -4 \pi \left(C_{a} + \frac{1}{2} $					

- D.
- Monthly Reports (Councilor Ferris) Nominations, Appointments, Elections E.
- F. **Unfinished Business**
- G. New Business
- H. New Items with Leave of Council
- I. ADJOURN